

2001 DRAFTING REQUEST**Senate Joint Resolution**Received: **01/25/2001**Received By: **dykmapj**Wanted: **Today**

Identical to LRB:

For: **Alberta Darling (608) 266-5830**By/Representing: **Villa, Jim**This file may be shown to any legislator: **NO**Drafter: **dykmapj**

May Contact:

Alt. Drafters:

Subject: **Memorials - Congress to**

Extra Copies:

Pre Topic:

No specific pre topic given

Topic:

Tommy G. Thompson for his public service

Instructions:

See Attached

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/1	dykmapj 01/25/2001	jdyer 01/25/2001	pgreensl 01/25/2001	_____	lrb_docadmin 01/25/2001	lrb_docadmin 01/25/2001	

FE Sent For:

<END>

2001 DRAFTING REQUEST

Senate Joint Resolution

Received: **01/25/2001**

Received By: **dykmapj**

Wanted: **Today**

Identical to LRB:

For: **Alberta Darling (608) 266-5830**

By/Representing: **Villa, Jim**

This file may be shown to any legislator: **NO**

Drafter: **dykmapj**

May Contact:

Alt. Drafters:

Subject: **Memorials - Congress to**

Extra Copies:

Pre Topic:

No specific pre topic given

Topic:

Tommy G. Thompson for his public service

Instructions:

See Attached

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/1	dykmapj 01/25/2001	jdyer 01/25/2001	pgreensl 01/25/2001	_____	lrb_docadmin 01/25/2001		

FE Sent For:

<END>

2001 DRAFTING REQUEST**Senate Joint Resolution**Received: **01/25/2001**Received By: **dykmapj**Wanted: **Today**

Identical to LRB:

For: **Alberta Darling (608) 266-5830**By/Representing: **Villa, Jim**This file may be shown to any legislator: **NO**Drafter: **dykmapj**

May Contact:

Alt. Drafters:

Subject: **Memorials - Congress to**

Extra Copies:

Pre Topic:

No specific pre topic given

Topic:

Tommy G. Thompson for his public service

Instructions:

See Attached

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
1?	dykmapj	1 1/25 jld	1/25 PS	4/28 PSTKR			

FE Sent For:

<END>

Dykman, Peter

From: Villa, Jim
Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2001 12:26 PM
To: Dykman, Peter

slightly revised - sorry

Whereas, Tommy G. Thompson was first elected to public office in 1966, as a member of the Wisconsin State Assembly; and

Whereas, Tommy G. Thompson was elected Governor of the great State of Wisconsin in 1986; and

Whereas, Tommy G. Thompson has devoted 35 years to making Wisconsin a great place to live, work and raise a family; and

Whereas, Tommy G. Thompson has been nominated by President Bush and confirmed by the United States Senate to serve as the U.S. Secretary of Health and Human Services, now, therefore, be it

Resolved by the Senate, the Assembly concurring, that the Legislature of the State of Wisconsin hereby commends and congratulates Tommy G. Thompson for his public service to the people of Wisconsin and wishes him the best of luck in his future endeavors.

Jim Villa, Chief of Staff
Office of Senator Alberta Darling
Room 22 South – State Capitol
Madison, Wisconsin 53707
(608) 266-5830 (608) 267-0588 fax
jim.villa@legis.state.wi.us



^
Jld

2001 SENATE JOINT RESOLUTION

Today
3 PM

1 **Relating to:** commending and congratulating Tommy G. Thompson for his public
2 service to the people of Wisconsin.

3 Whereas, Tommy G. Thompson was first elected to public office in 1966, as a
4 member of the Wisconsin ~~State~~ Assembly; and

5 Whereas, Tommy G. Thompson was elected ~~Governor~~ of the great ~~State~~ of
6 Wisconsin in 1986; and

7 Whereas, Tommy G. Thompson has devoted 35 years to making Wisconsin a
8 great place to live, work, and raise a family; and

9 Whereas, Tommy G. Thompson has been nominated by ~~President~~ Bush and
10 confirmed by the ~~United States~~ Senate to serve as the U.S. ~~Secretary~~ of ~~Health~~ and
11 ~~Human~~ Services, now, therefore, be it

12 **Resolved by the senate, the assembly concurring, That** the ~~Legislature~~ of
13 the ~~State~~ of Wisconsin hereby commends and congratulates Tommy G. Thompson for

1 his public service to the people of Wisconsin and wishes him the best of luck in his
2 future endeavors.

3 (END)



State of Wisconsin

LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

100 NORTH HAMILTON STREET
5TH FLOOR
MADISON, WI 53701-2037

STEPHEN R. MILLER
CHIEF

LEGAL SECTION: (608) 266-3561
LEGAL FAX: (608) 264-6948

January 25, 2001

MEMORANDUM

To: Senator Darling

From: Attorney Peter J. Dykman, General Counsel

Re: LRB-2255 Tommy G. Thompson for his public service

The attached draft was prepared at your request. Please review it carefully to ensure that it is accurate and satisfies your intent. If it does and you would like it jacketed for introduction, please indicate below for which house you would like the draft jacketed and return this memorandum to our office. If you have any questions about jacketing, please call our program assistants at 266-3561. Please allow one day for jacketing.

_____ JACKET FOR ASSEMBLY JACKET FOR SENATE

If you have any questions concerning the attached draft, or would like to have it redrafted, please contact me at (608) 266-7098 or at the address indicated at the top of this memorandum.

If the last paragraph of the analysis states that a fiscal estimate will be prepared, the LRB will request that it be prepared after the draft is introduced. You may obtain a fiscal estimate on the attached draft before it is introduced by calling our program assistants at 266-3561. Please note that if you have previously requested that a fiscal estimate be prepared on an earlier version of this draft, you will need to call our program assistants in order to obtain a fiscal estimate on this version before it is introduced.

Please call our program assistants at 266-3561 if you have any questions regarding this memorandum.